: }’ S04 /A - ‘ :
_Inmate ID: J4 JVV 147 ~ Case Status: - 344"

Mailing Address
Post Office Box 2766
Columbia, S.C. 29202
Phone: (803) 576-1939

Fax: (803) 576-1925

. -Jeanette W. McBride . )
C]erk of Court - ... _»,-_‘_.1 e

o ‘Virginia F. Belch‘ér o
Chief Deputy Clerk of Court

RICHLAND COUNTY JUDICIAL CENTER
Clerk of Court :
Criminal Records Division
1701 Main Street
Columbia, S.C. 29201

_4Name:////",// o //ﬂ//pg
Date: / 7 / 7,

We have received your inquiry and respond as follows:

___ Please find enclosed the following document(s):
Disposition —Sentence _ Warrant Indictment Motion

Other:.

A copy of your request has been forwarded for handling to:
Solicitors Office _Public Defender’s Office

SCDC is responsible for clearing up detainérs. Your charge(s) have been faxed to SCDC.
SCDC calcﬁlates'credit for time served. Necessary records have been faxed to SCDC.

To obtain a transcript, please write to SC Court Administration at 1220 Senate Street, Suite 200,
Columbia, SC 29201 and provide the case number, Judge’s name, and date of trial.

We need more information to process your request:
__ CaseNumber ___ Charge _ SSN - Court Location __ Date of Arrest

Theré is no record of said charge.
~ Other: Your correspondence has been clocked as received only. Our office is not responsible for

scheduling any hearings in General Sessions. Please contact your attorney or the Solicitor’s Office
regarding any hearing schedules.

Please contact:

DISCLAIMER: The role of the Clerk of Court’s office is to maintain court documents. The Clerk’s
office provides copies of case documents (with proper identifying information) upon request, but does
not provide other information regarding a case. The Clerk’s office is not permitted to give legal advice
- and/or determine length of sentence or other case specific questions.
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| - STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA' "~ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Richland ; , |
~-STATE - ~ - - © VS i ) - INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS4003457 ,
I William C Young )  A/WH _ 2017A4021602243 -
AKA: = ) DateofOffense: _8/3/2017 ~ 3] 1[fB
‘Race:  WHITE =~ Sexx M~ Age: 4l y  SC.Code § :_16-11-0311 . el
~DOB: ! "SS#: ) ) CDR Code #: __0079 ;
City,State,Zip: - : . 20
R , — ) | SENTENCE sﬁ@s@ of 9
“*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] ' ‘ Appe
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS a/S
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20 1985) F irst deg,ree
' in violation of § 16-11-0311 _ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0Q79
(] NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT []SERIOUS : .X]MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS - [1§17-25-45 ‘

-(CSC w/mines st or CSC w/minor 3rd).
.. -The charge is: . As Indicted, [:]Lcsscr Included Offense, .. E]Defendant Waives Presentment to gf (defendant's initials) -
'Xt%g&lea is: P_(I Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon (1, Negotiated Sentexy tion by the State.
o R0 7e1(2e
SC Bar#

- o /- Soflcitor < T SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is corn?i d to the
for a determinate term of CQQ @ [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

ounty Detention Center,

of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[]}ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The w t%eydit for tim{ts.egrved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.,
1° = X

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cegal Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vnolatnon of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
I___]RESTITUTION ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Heanng [JOrdered pTUP .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n » ~
(J Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. .z A
— May serve W/E begining , h ! ‘ "“r*
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ BRRCEEE
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts of§ _____ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 § —7& paid tm" P u?‘f {e,fe"der Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: -
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ M
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 . $ ] Appointed PD or appomted er counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehiclc ASSCSSI’DCHO $40/ea $ Proviso requ“_es $500 be faid/'to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shajj : E50llget
any other fees.
TOTAL 3 $ Presiding Judge y
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk L amalti I L A Judge Code: 37
Court Reporter: ’/ DCI'Q Sentence Date: S~ -3 - ﬁ

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF:SOUTH CAROLINA ;. : - - )
COUNTY OF Richland ; 3 | o
STATE" ~* " =~ -~ V&'~ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS4003459
B ' . William C Young )  A/W# _2017A4021602360
AKAD _ ) DateofOffense: _9/1/2017
‘Race: WHITE _Sex: M Age: 41 ) SC.Code § : 16-11-0311
"DOB: ' SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address: ' )
City,State,Zip:
- H
oLp s % SENTENCE SHEWT COUn‘
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was []J. CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) First degree A
. inviolation of § 16-11-0311 ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0079
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [817-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
..The chargeis:  [X] As.Indicted, .z[ ] Lesser.Included.Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to d Jury. .. -« (defendant’s initials) -

The pl ndation by the State.
bv( 22020 x/, T a

The pleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J - Negotiated Sentepée,
/ T~ _/oll90
-ZAolicitor - SCBar# ~ _ Defepdén orney/or Defehdant SC Bar#
" WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ﬂ@te Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of QA r (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for_ A

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [(] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defwméwen cre J for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC:

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP .

Total:  § . plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED M

[] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— _ May serve W/E-begining

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling U

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ 5 _ paid to Public Defender £

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Ofher:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ . »

§ 14-1-212 (Law Eaforce:Funding) $25 $ -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ b
'§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50  § [] Appointed PD or appointed

8§ 56-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be g

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and

any other fees.

TOTAL (\ Presiding Judge ’
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk _ CO A Judge Code:
Court Reporter: 7 ; g Cie Sentence Date: §- 3 -[] .

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

&9




.. STATE OF SOUTH:CAROLINA #:.:.

. :The charge is: [X] As.Indicted, . [:]Leséer Included Offense, .
The plea is: [X_]Wnthout Negotnanons or Recommendatxon
ATTEST:

60 ) 3

. [ -] Defendant Waives Presentment to G
[I Negotlated Sentenc

). - IN-THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
_ COUNTY OF Richland ; S
- STATE 5 VSo o ) " 'INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018684003463
William C Young ) A/W# _2017A4021602365 T

AKA: R _ _ y  Date of Offense: _8/29/2017 =
Race: WHITE =~ _ Sex: M ~ Age: 41 ) SC.Code § : 16-11-0311
DOB: ' _{_ SS#:_ )" CDR Code #: _ 0079

. éfidr;s‘s’:’lz. S ) L S%}Q U1

ity,State,Zip: - -

ity — ) SENTENCE QUIT of APPeal
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Burglary/Burglary (Aﬁer June 20 1985) - First degree
in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws beanng CDR Code # 0079
[J NON-VIOLENT-  [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS . [X]MOST SERIOUS {] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
ry. ¢ e < 2. (defendant’s.initials)

Reco! dation by the State.
@ ang

Sofigitor -~ "SC Barf

WHEREFORE ‘the Defendant is comthe!

for a determinate term of a& d
and/or to pay a fine of $

of § . - _;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

T SC Bar#

Defg Attorney @Defendant ‘ ‘
Q/tate nt of Corrections, County Detention Center,

9r [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; prov1de fhat upon the service of

years
days/months/years and/or payment ‘

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatxon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

[éob/auen which are incorporated by reference.
C

69

— L4

Q/é)NCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on _
he Defendant is tz bi giIen credit for jme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST]TUT[ON: ~[[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered
Total:  § Pplus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

(] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: )

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 . ¢

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § -

3%to County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QQ&mﬂU MeSuds 73
Court Reporter: DC

SCCA/217 (0412018)

PTUP
' days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling L]

Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning

$
Oiiejz

[]] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

AR,

Jll

paid to Public Defepder Fun

AT =7

any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Richland g _

STATE - VS, ‘ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4003467

William Curtis Young ) A/W#:  2017A4021602342 -

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/8/2017

Race: WHITE __Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311

DOB:. _ _ SS#:__ )  CDRCode#: __0079 JUN ; 2 ')m.
Address: ) :

City,State,Zip: HQ

o SBE: ) SENTENCE S EQOUIT Of Appe Peals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[]- Hazmat Yes[:l No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XPLEADS
“TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree )

in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0079

[C] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS []1817-25-45

) (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
.. The charge is:. . [X] As Indicted, - [ ] Lesser. }_ncluded Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant’s initials)

{T\}%gr%l% is: (X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, v (] Negotiated Senten OJ Recommendatlon by the State.

N0 — < s012 8
L/ylicitor , . SCBar# o ; SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited the‘ 2 State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of %ﬁh @ r [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$ . ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

.. months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatign, which are incorporated by reference.
[j/é)O:ICURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendz? is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

o

[[] The Defendattt is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ;
E]RESTITUT[ON g Dererred [(]. Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP ‘
Total: § - - - - plus 20% fee: $ -~ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: » Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: '$ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) o s12 $ o _e,r(l;ucm; $ M‘L
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ H oy
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) "'$500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
S
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [0 Appointed PD or appomted gther counsel,
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
any other fees.

TOTAL $

" Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Cdémﬂtz %C@q { C[( /A Judge Code:
7 DS

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OFSOUTH.CAROLINA .= =~ - o= )
'COUNTY OF Richland ;
. STATE™" Co ' TVS._ s oroET ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4003475
- . W'“'am Curtis Young _ ) A/W# _2017A4010600564
.. AKA: . i . ) Date of Off‘ense; 9/5/2017 i P
Race: .~ WHITE Sex:. M_ . Age 4l y SC.Code §: 16-11-0311 <L 4L J
"DOB: B — ) CDRCode#: _ 0079 | L
Address: JU
City,State, Zip: , ) N12 2019
i - - ) SENTENCE ge
DL#: SID#: ) Uft
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] Of App als
. In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
. in violation of § 16-11-0311 - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 .
~ [0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS  [7]' Mandatory GPS {71817-25-45
o ‘ oo o \ (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor3rd) :
The charge-is: ... [X] As Indicted, [:]Le'sseliil_ncl_ndcd Offense,. . []Defendant Waives Presentment.to G Jury. | (defendant's initials) -

“Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . [] Negotiated Senten 0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: .
NAK i 230 - . . lolte?
/Soficitor SC Bar# "" Attorney f@efe SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm1 ed to ghe State Department of Corrections,

County Detention Center,

fora determinate term of s . [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/orto payafineof§ __  ; ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments.as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatjon, which are incorporated by reference.

B/‘ CURRENT or.  []J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
Z}T}?eN Defendant ifo be i!ven credit %r tlmz served pursianlt to S.C. Code -§24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

- .

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code . §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
. [JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [lOrdered PTUP »
" Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— . — May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of§ _______ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 % paid to Public efender Fung
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ r
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fe) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed ptheg counsel "
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)- $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be ﬁ lerk .
3%to County (if paid in installments) \ $ during probation and shajl be-collec
_ any other fees. k 3
TOTAL $ ~ Presiding Judge \ ' P )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk & Ce'\d:ﬁ T™MCBa o< /A Judge Code: é)_’ S% T e
- Court Reporter: / ‘Dee ’ Sentence Date: - - =

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



. The charge.is: [X].As Indicted,. .[.]Lesser Included Offense,. [ ]Defendant. Waives Presentment to G

STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA =™ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland g

STATE i : VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4003479 -

.« William Curtis Young _ )  A/WH _2017A4010600568 K3

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/7/2017

Race: WHITE _SexxM - Age 41 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311

DOB: - . . - SSi L ‘ )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address: _ ) LUy
City,State,Zip: A Q{‘ ;Q“

DL#: 011477443 SID#: 3 SENTENCE $ nof App@ s
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] -CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[(] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS (]§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
- (defendant's mmals)

?IST %léh is”" " [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ~, [] Negotiated Sentence, tion by the State
(‘2/ . ERAT¥ R )&/\' /// ) /21172
Solicitor ‘ SC Bar# " Defe Attorney for . SC Bar#
\ %ate Department of Corrections, ounty Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cozlmited othe,

for a determinate term of g r  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ' ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balanee is suspended with probation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

['})n ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
B}T he Defen s t be iven credzgfor time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[} The Defendantis to be placed on th Cennﬁe\g{swy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered  PTUP .
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— — - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0] ~
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O A s
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly T,
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning é o
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $. :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § 3 _\&}3 aid to Public Defe"ﬁer ¢‘_ / / H
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % er: ]
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500  § . )=
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % 1 [V
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed pther counsel,
" § 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and sha) beCallegted befo,

any other fees.
TOTAL

l 4 Presiding Judge ' ! A—m ﬂ o
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Y 0an 1 OR0 el Judge Code: I ST <
Court Reporter: NCe ' Sentence Date: _f’ 3p ~ (‘f

SCCA217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF'SOUTH CAROLINA =~ - w770 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Richland ) ,
STATE - ' - VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20180. 400347 l
. William Curtis Young ) A/WH: _2017A4021602385 &
) ) Date of Offense: _9/8/2017
Race: WHITE _Sexx M . Age:r . 41 ) S.C.Code § :_l6-1 1-0311
DOB: : . SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ] _
LA SIBF g SENTENCE SHEETO of App Sals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[| No[[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violationof § 16- 11-0311 _ ~ of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
(] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT ['_'I SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS (1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
.. The charge is:. ” [X]'As-Indicted; : .[=]Lesser Included Offense, - [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. s (defendant's initials) -

;T\t"lgl‘%?l‘ ,iS: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentenc endation by the State.

Do e P

- (Soficitor A SC Bar# ~  De Attorney SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is éomzi ed to the . Qéate Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _& drysimerth @

oifth 3  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
<and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided

at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments-as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

‘months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatlon which are incorporated by reference.
URRENT or . [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: |
e Defendan wifn credlt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

.

[0 The DefendantTs to be placed on the Cen Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-2S -135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP
Total: ~$ _ plus20%fee:. . .~ °§ ' __ “days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Setby SCDPPPS v : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " §
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
8 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) §50 $ (7] Appointed PD or appointed othgr counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § Proviso requires $500 be pai Clerk
_ 3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shall $eCgllected)b

any other fees.

TOTAL $ Presiding Judge

) / ~ dge Code: 121539
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk el et Judge Code: ]
Court Reporter: I\ Sentence Date: S—23 ~ (ﬁ

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



P

o The charge is: :[X]_As»-lr'lding,ﬂ_/,__[]!_,es,serllncludcd Offense, E]Defcndant Waives Presentment t 3

E}/r/NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

STATE OF SOUTH:CAROLINA R IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
. COUNTYOF _ Richland ) o
0 STATE ™ ‘=7 77 IE - VS: . y INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4003469
- Wllham Cums Young )  A/WH _2017A4021602344_
AKA: - 2 7 _ _ ) Date of Offense: _8/18/20178,7
Race: WHITE ~ _ Sex: M Age: 41 y SC.Code § : 16-11-03TTF
DOB: N _..__SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0079 Sy 7
Address: N
: — ) 20

City,State,Zip: 7\9
DL#: SID#: % SENT @3@55,-; of A
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat YesD No[]] pp
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTED OF or [X]PLEADS
TO_: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT I:]SERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS []§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) ‘
. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon Negotiated Sentey endation by the State.
ATTEST: IZ] 5o h [ 4 8 , - oy

v ' 2620 x T & L‘ 20l(? e

~Solicitof -SC Bar# v D?d{nt jor Defenda ‘ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE; the Defendant is'compited the’ o 'B’gﬁte’ epdrtment of Corrections, “—{ ] County-Detention Center,
for a determinate term of &9\ br‘ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; prov1de at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with -probation for_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
+TQ

he Defendant is tijbe iivin Céedit &r served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

{"] The Defendant is Yo be placed on the Centrd Reglsz of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing ~ [_] Ordered - PTUP

i

‘Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ , days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . ObtainGED ' []
(] Setby SCDPPPS ' — B Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling- O

[ :
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ _ pmts of$ _~ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ﬁ%}_ paid :0 Pme:hc D“end F - (? \‘W‘
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

* Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § &Auu.é)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 /7 [ (/
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed o
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso réquires $500 be
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and sha
any other fees.

TOTAL | $ " ‘Presiding Judge = Ha
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (L anetls neSud JA Judge Code: _gg’ﬁ g
Court Reporter: / DeE. Sentence Date: -~

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



IN THE:COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- STATE OF-SOUTH:CAROLINA¥ )
COUNTYOF Richland ; _
STATE =~ .. -~ . VS~ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS400346I
_ William C Young _ ) A/WH_2017A4021602363 K3
AKA: A ____ )  DateofOffense: _9/1/2017
Race: WHITE _Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
DOB: | .. SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address:- B o ) : Uiy
City,State, le &Q\J
A <o g SENTENCE SHEETUIT Of 4 bpess
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] -~
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary/ Burglary (Aﬁer June 20 1985) F irst degree
in violation of 8§ 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[0 NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT ' [JSERIOUS " [XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS (]8§17-25-45

‘ - (CSC w/mingr st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. .The charge is: . - [X] As Indicted, . []Lesser Included Offense, - [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to - (defendant's initials)-.

thr %lea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [T Negotiated Sente Recommendation by the State.
A, : 0 . — L _folt1e
. “CARBolicitor- ~ SC Bar# (= DeW Attorney §or Defendant , SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comynited t the ( B@te Department of Corrections, \[ ] )County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é @ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$§ ~_ ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

B/g NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(= iﬁe

Defeant isto ie gwen credit forzrme served pursuant t0 S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central ReglstIy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

/7

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ‘
DRESTITUT]ON [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP S
Total: § , plus 20% fee: -3 - . days/hours Public Servicg Employment
Payment Terms: _ . . ObtainGED [ ™
[] Set by SCDPPPS ‘ _ ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

—- : , May serve W/E begining
Recipient: v ' : Substance Abuse Counseling - [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ 5 % paid to Pm"bhcoDef id/e/rfgnd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 7§ Odhar' J f .
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) " $500 ~$ t . /1’7\‘77
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 (7T
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ -
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 °§ [] Appointed PD or appointed sther counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be g
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and sh#
any other fees.

TOTAL ) $ Presiding Judge /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Lanitts Theudt A Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Irﬁ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



. STATE OF SOUTH'CAROLINA: © .., §= 25 7

) .IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF . Richland g SR
STATE Lo oo VS o . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4003465
: Wllham C Young _ )  A/WH: _2017A4021602368
AKA: - — )  Dateof Offense: ~_8/29/2017  J B o9m
_Race: WHITE qu: M _Age: 41 y. SC.Code §: 16-11-0311 .~ &g
- DOB: __SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0079 f 1y
Address: ) ' YUN | 2
City,State,Zip: . 2 0 7
Sl ) SENTENCESE
DL#: SID#: ) _ urt of
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]" AP,O@
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or (X]PLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree °
‘ in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
0O NON-VIOLEN:T " VIOLENT DSERIOUS- XIMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS []8§17-25-45

(CSC w/minpr 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
* -The.charge.is: - [X]. As- Indlcted [] Lesser Included Offense, []Defendam Waives Presentment to . - (defendant’s initials). .. ..
The plea is: [X] Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon E] Negotlated Recommendation by the State. ‘

ATTES
7}640 /01T

- ( Solicitor SC Bar# (?dant .Attorney fo endant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is compited to the , . tat of Corrections, County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 0'-&
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided |
of § ‘ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

r [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of B
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant i 1s toybe iven credit foqtn ejerved pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135..

Pursuant to 18 U:S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25 65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]REST[TUTION { ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S . -days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtam GED D
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
—— - — May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ‘ $ ~Random Drug/Alcohol testing J
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ' § pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 7§ 8 paid to Public e{?‘der iy
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Othe S 2
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) ’ $500 $ . /]
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 °§ ' Vs R V4
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
- §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ Proviso requires $500 be
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and sh
any other fees.
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk p ‘L A/nd"ﬂ} MBnels A Judge Code:
/ DCe i

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

. COUNTYOF Richland ; | ,

. .STATE .. .. ... ... VS e Loy INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ . 2018GS4003473

: _ William Cums Young )  A/W# _2017A4010600562 F

AKA: _ y - Date of Offense: 8/31/201 74 o
Race: WHITE Sex: M o {\ge: 41 ) 'S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311 D
DOB: _ SS#: B )  CDRCode#: _ 0079 JUN 15 9p.,
Address: ) T ZU]
City,State, Zip: ) §g Q@m
DL#: SID#: ) SENTENCE'S l of App@a/s
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes ] No[] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violationof § 16-1 1-0311. of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

. (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
.~ The charge is:. {X] As Indicted,. DLésser Included Offense; - [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Jury. ~ (defendant's initials)

Xthr rélgz} is: {(X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentepgee, Recommendatlon by the State.
2 —& ;
—7( 20 -~ Joll~
{Soficitor . SCBar# ndanf " AAttome@efe‘rﬁant SC Bar#
tate Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cox?uted tg the

. for.a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fineof$  ___ 3 ; provided

-of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

r  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
robat n, which are incorporated by reference.

CURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant js to e given gl t fog time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[ The Defendant’is to be placed on the entral Regxstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
[JRESTITUTION: D Deferred E] Def. Waives Hearing [(]Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ~ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED n
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling H
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § ‘
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
g 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §$
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
any other fees.
TOTAL : $ Presiding Judge Y , 4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk L_,Q 4/1(1‘7"& 7’7@@, de /5 Judge Code:
c . Sentence Date:
ourt Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF' SOUTH CAROLINA = © .- = ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE  ~. 77~ VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2018GS4003477

A - William Curtis Young )  A/WH# _2017A4010600566 D I
AKA: . . ) Date of Offense: _9/6/2017
Race: WHITE Sex: M__ _ _ Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-11-0311 '

~DOB:- o oSS# ' ‘ ) ~ CDR Code#: _ 0079 JUN 12 2n4s
Address: ) ulg
City,State, Zip: : . EQQ
DL e ST g SENTENCE SHEETU/T Of 4 pes
*CDL Yes[[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]] 1 /S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree '
in violation of: § 16-11-0311 A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS z]MOST SERIOUS  [[] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45

(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
... - Thechargeis: . [X]As:Indicted,-: [_]Lesser Included Offense,. . []Defendant Waives Presentment to G Jury.  (defendant's initials)

,T\}%gr%lga iss:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentenc Recommendatnon by the State.

. ) : "Q “

- \_ P22 - X( < /ol(a»

Soicitor - SC Bar# Defen}am’ y forNefend@n} SC Bar#

WHEREF , the Defendant is conzmlted (] tl}ﬁﬁ) [j/tate Department of Corrections, 'County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a f’ne of$ 3 prov1ded that upon the service of ‘ days/months/years and/or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with- prebation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of .
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant js to be gjven Zgit for ti served pursuant to S.C.Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant s to be placed on the Centr Reglstry of Chxld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a v10lat|on of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25 65 (Domestlc
Vlolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
S DREST[TUT]ON - [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered - PTUP R
Totall §  plus20%feec ¢ ____ _ days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— , May serve W/E begining.
Recipient: _ : Substance Abuse Counseling OJ
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O \
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) v $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1:211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ $100 $ pmts. of beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ ' 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 " §
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - : $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ~ 850 $ o
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ e
3%1to County (if paid in installments) $
any other fees. . Q
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge A1
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q( 0 anua Tt _INCinel ja Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ' ) DC’ - Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA" ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS '

_ COUNTY OF _ Richland )
STATE. VS. ) ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4003481
R William Curtis Young _ ) A/WH _2017A4010600570
- ' ) Date of Offense: _9/5/2017
Race: WHITE  Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § :;_16-11-0311

~DOB: -, - - SS# : i )  CDRCode#: _ 0079

_ Address: ‘ ) _D
City,State,Zip: .
A S ) SENTENCE SHEETI Ni1p 201g
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes D No[ ] Hazmat Yes{ ] No[] C
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [X]gL@Ajﬂ@p e
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985),- First degree a/

in violation of § 16-11-0311 . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[[] NON-VIOLENT . VIOLENT D SERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
~The_charge is:- . As Indicted,.. DLesser Included Offense, , []D;fendant Waives Presentment to Grandl Jury. . (defendant's mmals) N

Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendatxon ‘ [] Negotiated Sente /] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: - -
- —

N L A,
¢ Selicitor SC Bar# i Defendant _~ Attome@Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is comppitedfto thg 3 E/Sgte Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

—

for a determinate term of é& m onth

: [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; prov1ded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

, [S:TC'?ICURRENT or - [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
]

Defendant is mdit‘fgge serv% pursuant io’S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is o be placed on the Ceritral Regidfry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic - l
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ' »

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred ["] Def. Waives Hearing [[JOrdered PTUP

Total: $ plus20%fee: ¢ = days’hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[J Set'by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— i May serve W/E begining : ~
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling 4 ™,
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O '
. § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § pmts. of $ : beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ y paid to Public Defenﬁer E_'zd_ (—(S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ At :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 L .

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 £

8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
'§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea Proviso requires $500 be p d Clerk :
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shfl begpligct )y

any other fees.

TOTAL O $ Presiding Judge ! YR
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk u @m‘/zﬁ IMEBads /A Judge Code: =2 é;gzi q SN/
Court Reporter: Dee Sentence Date: . 5§-30-|

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



